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Richardson, Shannon

From: Wetherington, J. Burns <JBWETHER@southernco.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 4:22 PM
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Joyner, Sonya; Smith, Stephen
Cc: Castillo, Jairo; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Allen, Robin; Joyner, William; Bragan, Mary Jo; CINWD 

AcctsReceivable; Henderson, Jessica; Smith, Quantindra; Andrews, Joshua L.; 
ashendri@southernco.com; Wong, Justin T.

Subject: RE: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Georgia Power CWA-04-2022-0406(b)

Shannon, 
Yes; we received the signed and ratified ESA and Final Order. Georgia Power will pay the penalty amount via the online 
method mentioned in the ESA instructions. 
 
Thank you, 
Burns 
 
Burns Wetherington, P.E. 
(he/him/his) 
Environmental Affairs Principal Engineer 
Georgia Power | 241 Ralph McGill Blvd, NE | Bin 10221 | Atlanta, GA 30308 
Office: 404‐506‐2533 | Cellular: 770‐367‐5183 | Email: jbwether@southernco.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 3:11 PM 
To: Wetherington, J. Burns <JBWETHER@southernco.com>; Joyner, Sonya <Joyner.Sonya@epa.gov>; Smith, Stephen 
<Smith.Stephen@epa.gov> 
Cc: Castillo, Jairo <Castillo.Jairo@epa.gov>; Daniels‐Lewis, Alicia <Daniels‐Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Allen, Robin 
<Allen.Robin@epa.gov>; Joyner, William <Joyner.William@epa.gov>; Bragan, Mary Jo <Bragan.Maryjo@epa.gov>; 
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable 
<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra 
<Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov> 
Subject: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Georgia Power CWA‐04‐2022‐0406(b) 
 

 EXTERNAL MAIL: Caution Opening Links or Files  

Good afternoon, 
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order filed on 
August 2, 2022, in the matter of Georgia Power; Docket No. CWA-04-2022-0406(b). 
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Mr. Wetherington—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced 
documents. 
 
 
 

Shannon L.Richardson  
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC 
Paralegal Specialist 
General/Criminal Law & Cross‐Office Support 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303 

Office: 404.562.8929 |  


